

Lamphier, Wendy (Treasury)

From: Dillon, Andy (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2013 2:02 PM
To: Fraser, Roger (Treasury)
Subject: Accepted: Follow Up Mtg re City of Flint KWA Water Report

Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)

From: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2013 5:02 PM
To: Byrne, Randall (TREASURY); Cline, Richard (Treasury); Dube, Mathieu (Treasury)
Subject: FW: DWSD Proposal for Flint

Please disregard if I have previously forwarded this info.

Edward B. Koryzno, Jr. | Administrator - Office of Fiscal Responsibility State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street, 1st Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 373-4415 | (517) 373-0633 (fax)
KoryznoE@michigan.gov

 Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.

Thank you

-----Original Message-----

From: Stibitz, Brom (Treasury)
Sent: Friday, December 28, 2012 8:38 AM
To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury); Fraser, Roger (Treasury)
Cc: Dillon, Andy (Treasury)
Subject: RE: DWSD Proposal for Flint

Can you guys please touch base with the City and Tucker to make sure that their analysis takes into account the details from DWSD?

-----Original Message-----

From: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2012 4:28 PM
To: Stibitz, Brom (Treasury); Fraser, Roger (Treasury)
Cc: Dillon, Andy (Treasury)
Subject: RE: DWSD Proposal for Flint

Below is Eric's initial observations of the preliminary TYJ&T report and what DWSD' current offer:

I have compared the written proposal received from DWSD to the Charts and PowerPoint provided by TYJT. As the DWSD proposal is written and contains more detail than the graphic summary provided by TYJT, it is difficult to completely determine if all points are covered in both presentation formats.

However, here is what stands out to me.

- The DWSD proposals state that the first year of a contract with Flint would be 2014. TYJT states 2013 as Year One.